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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 05 October 2024 13:27
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Rahul Gupta; Dev Joel; Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in
Subject: RE: Hyd- FF 25 a - Milies Cookies RO Plant 

Dear Smrutika, 
Change the detail we need 25 litr. RO plant with pressurize tank (Same as Hatti Kaapi FF 14) 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 05 October 2024 12:39 PM 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rahul Gupta <Rahul.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in 
Subject: Hyd- FF 25 a - Milies Cookies RO Plant  
 
Dear Smrutika, 
Please upload PR  
 
 

1 RO PACKAGE PLANT-Supply , installations, testing and 
comminissioning of Package RO plant 50 Lit/Hr including 
required  pressure pumps /panel/ pressurised tank if any , 
all assesories, valves and membrance cleaning system, 
ultra-violet sterilizer, internal piping, pressure gages etc. 
(System shall be Auto fill stop and Auto empty start 
mechanisam)  
100 Liter Water Tank with installation  

No 1 

                       -    

 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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